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Property & Casualty Insurance
Filing Guidance Notice 2013 - A

TO: Insurance Companies Soliciting, Negotiating, Selling or Servicing Commercial
Automobile Motor Vehicle Policies in Massachusetts and Rating Organizations

FROM: Matthew M. Mancini, Director, State Rating Bureau
DATE: April 25, 2013
RE: Submitting Commercial Automobile Insurance Rate Filings in Massachusetts

This Filing Guidance Notice reminds all insurance companies soliciting, negotiating, selling or
servicing commercial automobile insurance policies in Massachusetts, as well as rating
organizations licensed under M.G.L. c. 175A, that 211 CMR 91.00, Motor Vehicle Insurance
Rates, requires a copy of any commercial automobile insurance rate filing to be submitted to the
Office of the Attorney General, as well to the Commissioner of Insurance (“Commissioner”).

All insurers and rating organizations must submit any commercial automobile insurance rate
filing to the Division through the System for Electronic Rate and Form Filing (SERFF), in
accordance with Division Bulletin 2008-08 and Bulletin 2008-19. All insurers and rating
organizations also must submit any commercial automobile insurance rate filing, in paper format,
in accordance with 211 CMR 91.06(1). Specifically, one paper copy shall be submitted to the
Commissioner (to the attention of the State Rating Bureau), and one paper copy shall be
submitted simultaneously to the Office of the Attorney General.

If you have any questions regarding this Filing Guidance Notice, please contact Matthew
Mancini at (617) 521-7459 or via email at matthew.mancini@state.ma.us.
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